----- Original Message -----

From: <Ex Employee>

To: "John Watson" <john@starpeople2000.com>
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2007 6:02 PM
Subject: Re: “‘Controller’

She was hired as the controller early in 2006.

She was put off by Devra screaming at me at our staff because | would not post job offerings that
Devra had signed my name to, so that was one reason she left. Her resignation was April 5 and |
left a few weeks later, April 28.

I think Devra asked the “controller’ to do some "accounting” that she was uncomfortable
with...perhaps the creation of invoices for what Pat "owed" her from the non-profit, the time line
is correct for that assumption...l know that neither she nor the other employee at the time enjoyed
Devra's constant haranguing of Pat...

I took an afternoon off in March of 06, when | came back the next day both other employees,
including the ‘Controller’ came to me about Devra's harangue of the day before...Devra was
talking about "shit dripping from the walls"....of Pat's psyche??? You see, it is hard to explain
the atmosphere without seeming whacked out oneself!! That was disturbing stuff that sent the
‘Controller’ running!

Basically, that is just a document that | ended up with...mostly I included it to show that people
were anxious to get away from her and to be left alone in the future!

Hope that helps.
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